
Page 1 of 10

Regular Meeting of the
Board of TFD Fire Commissioners

DRAFT -- Meeting Minutes – October 19, 2016

Thompsonville Fire Station, 35 N. Main Street, Enfield, CT

1. Call to Order:  by Chairperson Reidy at 7:01 pm.

2. Roll Call:  present was Chairperson Comm. Reidy, Comm. Brouillette, Comm. Perry, 
Comm. Crowley, and Comm. Gaskell.  Also present was Acting Chief Provencher.

3.  Chief’s Report:

Acting Chief Provencher handed out a schedule to approve and sign invoices.

Acting Chief Provencher said the written exam and the oral interviews have been 
completed.  Comm. Reidy, Comm. Gaskell and I held final interviews last Friday.  A 
candidate has been chosen.  An official announcement will be made once the candidate
has been notified.

Acting Chief Provencher said he contacted the Town Manager’s office regarding putting 
up a fence by the skate park.  At this time the Town has decided not to make a decision 
about the matter. Acting Chief Provencher stressed that this is a serious safety issue.  

Acting Chief Provencher said the annual building maintenance has been completed.  
The fire alarm panel, the sprinkler system, and the kitchen hood system have been 
tested.  The HVAC was maintained and cleaned.

Acting Chief Provencher said the DOT inspection and the pump certification for Squad 
21 and Engine 21 have been completed.  Ladder 21 will have this completed next week.

Acting Chief Provencher recognized firefighter Tyler Burnham for his participation as a 
member of the Connecticut Interstate Fire Crew who was deployed to Utah to fight 
forest fires.  

Acting Chief Provencher said last month firefighter Michael Richardson was sworn in as 
Deputy Fire Marshal by Comm. Crowley.  

Acting Chief Provencher thanked Captain Pliszka and the members of D group for 
building a work bench in the tool crib, an SCBA bottle rack, and a work bench for the 
SCBA room.  

Acting Chief Provencher thanked Captain Hayes and the members of B group for 
completing a brake job on the service vehicle.



Page 2 of 10

Acting Chief Provencher said the funds collected to save the bell so far totaled 
$2,257.63.  Acting Chief Provencher thanked Keith and Patty Pliszka for organizing the 
fundraiser held at Red Robin.  The bell will be removed from the old fire station in a few 
weeks and stored in the bay area.  Acting Chief Provencher suggested forming a 
committee to look into developing some kind of a memorial or monument once the bell 
is removed.  

4.  Commissioners’ Communications:

MOTION to add Treasurer’s Report to the agenda made by Comm. Gaskell, 
seconded by Comm. Reidy.  Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.

Comm. Reidy said every year the firefighters hold a fundraiser at the Enfield Tap.  This 
year’s will be on November 12 from 2-6 pm.  The money collected is donated to Toys 
for Tots.

Comm. Gaskell asked about the status of the Squad apparatus.  Acting Chief 
Provencher explained all the repairs that were needed.  The Engine needed some 
minor repairs in order to pass the DOT inspection.  Comm. Gaskell asked about the 
apparatus and vehicle maintenance budget.  

Comm. Crowley read the current total of assets.

The Commission discussed providing financial statements at the regular Board of Fire 
Commissioners meetings. 

MOTION that the financials be provided to the Commissioners by email a week 
before a meeting and that at minimum the morning of the Tuesday before a 
meeting they be provided to the public on the website made by Comm. Reidy, 
seconded by Comm. Brouillette.  Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.

5. Public Communications:

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., said I appreciate the effort being made to provide the 
financials to the public.  The intent of providing financials and bank recs was to ensure 
that we do not have the Commission using taxpayer funds to pay for items that were not
budgeted such as this new building.  The money that was spent on this building prior to 
June 2013 was hidden by the failure of the previous Commission to present accurate 
financial information on a timely basis.  The public should know what is being spent, 
why it is being spent, and where it is being spent.



Page 3 of 10

Mr. Cross said the Commission is having a meeting to discuss strategy for the new 
union contract.  Staffing requirements should be a management decision.  The money 
coming into the district and not the union should dictate the number of employees.
Mr. Cross said I have heard rumors that the staff is expecting pay increases.  The 
taxpayers cannot afford a mil increase due to raises.  There have to be cut backs in 
other areas if there are going to be raises.  The number of vacation and sick days 
should be reduced.  The employees should contribute more to the pension.  Why should
the taxpayers take on the burden of the pension shortfall alone?

Mr. Cross said I would like to know what the district’s new health insurance plan is.  
What are the co-pays and deductibles?  The district should have its own physician to 
perform the annual physical exams.

Mr. Cross said I am concerned about time tracking for the employees.    What is 
overtime in regards to FLSA?  I am also concerned about switching back and forth 
between day and night shifts.  How is the switching of shifts being tracked?

Mr. Cross said I saw the Squad out responding to a medical call.  I thought another 
vehicle was going to be used for those.  

Mike Stone, 1 Claremont Ave., said I was alarmed to hear that one of our firefighters 
went out of state to fight fires.  Connecticut has a lot of heart and hypertension laws and
regulations.  If that firefighter was injured are we liable for him?  According to the 
contact our firefighters cannot work or volunteer for another district.

Mr. Stone asked the Board to reopen the Charter because there are some 
discrepancies in it.

Mr. Stone said 15 people must be present to transact district business.  Executive 
Session should be moved to the beginning of the meeting to give residents time to 
arrive.

Paul Clifford asked about firefighters being in the military in regards to H&H laws and 
regulations.

Comm. Perry asked about state statute overriding the union contract about volunteering
at another fire dept.

Acting Chief Provencher explained FLSA and his time tracking records.  Acting Chief 
Provencher invited members of the district to come to the station and to see and 
discuss these records. 



Page 4 of 10

6. Approval of Minutes from August 17 regular meeting and October 5 special 
meeting:

MOTION to approve August 17 regular meeting and October 5 special meeting 
minutes made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by Comm. Gaskell.  Discussion: none.  Roll 
Call- Motion passed 4-0 with Comm. Brouillette abstaining.

7. Old Business:

Comm. Reidy said she will contact Atty. Landolina again regarding an ethics committee.

8.  New Business:

The Commission discussed opening the Charter.  The Commission agreed to discuss 
the matter at the next regular meeting.  Comm. Reidy said she will follow up with Atty. 
Landolina about the Charter.

9. Public Communications:

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., recommended using an electronic method of time keeping.

Mike Stone, 1 Claremont Ave., said the Charter needs to be reopened to fix it.  I’m 
concerned about shift swaps.  The district could be held liable if an employee works too 
many hours and causes an accident.  At the end of the day it’s safety first.

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., said he was concerned about members swapping shifts 
with retired employees.

Acting Chief Provencher asked for clarification regarding fifteen people present to 
conduct district business.

Acting Chief Provencher said there was a directive to use another vehicle to respond to 
medical calls.  But due to injuries and vacations that directive has not gone into effect.  
Also the radio in Engine 21 is in need of replacement .

10. Discussion and Approval of Invoices/Bills:

Commissioners reviewed, discussed and approved checks for invoices/bills.



Page 5 of 10

11. Anticipated Executive Session: a) Personnel Issues, b) Pending Claims and 
Litigation CGS 7433c Heart and Hypertension Claims, c) Discussion of Pending 
Claims and Litigation: 

MOTION to enter into Executive Session made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by 
Comm. Perry. Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.  All Commissioners 
present and Acting Chief Provencher entered into Executive Session at 8:27 pm.

12. Possible Action regarding Executive Session:

Returned from Executive Session at 9:17 pm.  No action taken.

13. Adjourn:

MOTION to adjourn made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by Comm. Crowley.  All in 
favor by ayes at 9:17 pm.



Page 6 of 10

Regular Meeting of the
Board of TFD Fire Commissioners

APPROVED -- Meeting Minutes – October 19, 2016

Thompsonville Fire Station, 35 N. Main Street, Enfield, CT

1. Call to Order:  by Chairperson Reidy at 7:01 pm.

2. Roll Call:  present was Chairperson Comm. Reidy, Comm. Brouillette, Comm. Perry, 
Comm. Crowley, and Comm. Gaskell.  Also present was Acting Chief Provencher.

3.  Chief’s Report:

Acting Chief Provencher handed out a schedule to approve and sign invoices.

Acting Chief Provencher said the written exam and the oral interviews have been 
completed.  Comm. Reidy, Comm. Gaskell and I held final interviews last Friday.  A 
candidate has been chosen.  An official announcement will be made once the candidate
has been notified.

Acting Chief Provencher said he contacted the Town Manager’s office regarding putting 
up a fence by the skate park.  At this time the Town has decided not to make a decision 
about the matter. Acting Chief Provencher stressed that this is a serious safety issue.  

Acting Chief Provencher said the annual building maintenance has been completed.  
The fire alarm panel, the sprinkler system, and the kitchen hood system have been 
tested.  The HVAC was maintained and cleaned.

Acting Chief Provencher said the DOT inspection and the pump certification for Squad 
21 and Engine 21 have been completed.  Ladder 21 will have this completed next week.

Acting Chief Provencher recognized firefighter Tyler Burnham for his participation as a 
member of the Connecticut Interstate Fire Crew who was deployed to Utah to fight 
forest fires.  

Acting Chief Provencher said last month firefighter Michael Richardson was sworn in as 
Deputy Fire Marshal by Comm. Crowley.  

Acting Chief Provencher thanked Captain Pliszka and the members of D group for 
building a work bench in the tool crib, an SCBA bottle rack, and a work bench for the 
SCBA room.  

Acting Chief Provencher thanked Captain Hayes and the members of B group for 
completing a brake job on the service vehicle.



Page 7 of 10

Acting Chief Provencher said the funds collected to save the bell so far totaled 
$2,257.63.  Acting Chief Provencher thanked Keith and Patty Pliszka for organizing the 
fundraiser held at Red Robin.  The bell will be removed from the old fire station in a few 
weeks and stored in the bay area.  Acting Chief Provencher suggested forming a 
committee to look into developing some kind of a memorial or monument once the bell 
is removed.  

4.  Commissioners’ Communications:

MOTION to add Treasurer’s Report to the agenda made by Comm. Gaskell, 
seconded by Comm. Reidy.  Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.

Comm. Reidy said every year the firefighters hold a fundraiser at the Enfield Tap.  This 
year’s will be on November 12 from 2-6 pm.  The money collected is donated to Toys 
for Tots.

Comm. Gaskell asked about the status of the Squad apparatus.  Acting Chief 
Provencher explained all the repairs that were needed.  The Engine needed some 
minor repairs in order to pass the DOT inspection.  Comm. Gaskell asked about the 
apparatus and vehicle maintenance budget.  

Comm. Crowley read the current total of assets.

The Commission discussed providing financial statements at the regular Board of Fire 
Commissioners meetings. 

MOTION that the financials be provided to the Commissioners by email a week 
before a meeting and that at minimum the morning of the Tuesday before a 
meeting they be provided to the public on the website made by Comm. Reidy, 
seconded by Comm. Brouillette.  Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.

5. Public Communications:

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., said I appreciate the effort being made to provide the 
financials to the public.  The intent of providing financials and bank recs was to ensure 
that we do not have the Commission using taxpayer funds to pay for items that were not
budgeted such as this new building.  The money that was spent on this building prior to 
June 2013 was hidden by the failure of the previous Commission to present accurate 
financial information on a timely basis.  The public should know what is being spent, 
why it is being spent, and where it is being spent.



Page 8 of 10

Mr. Cross said the Commission is having a meeting to discuss strategy for the new 
union contract.  Staffing requirements should be a management decision.  The money 
coming into the district and not the union should dictate the number of employees.
Mr. Cross said I have heard rumors that the staff is expecting pay increases.  The 
taxpayers cannot afford a mil increase due to raises.  There have to be cut backs in 
other areas if there are going to be raises.  The number of vacation and sick days 
should be reduced.  The employees should contribute more to the pension.  Why should
the taxpayers take on the burden of the pension shortfall alone?

Mr. Cross said I would like to know what the district’s new health insurance plan is.  
What are the co-pays and deductibles?  The district should have its own physician to 
perform the annual physical exams.

Mr. Cross said I am concerned about time tracking for the employees.    What is 
overtime in regards to FLSA?  I am also concerned about switching back and forth 
between day and night shifts.  How is the switching of shifts being tracked?

Mr. Cross said I saw the Squad out responding to a medical call.  I thought another 
vehicle was going to be used for those.  

Mike Stone, 1 Claremont Ave., said I was alarmed to hear that one of our firefighters 
went out of state to fight fires.  Connecticut has a lot of heart and hypertension laws and
regulations.  If that firefighter was injured are we liable for him?  According to the 
contact our firefighters cannot work or volunteer for another district.

Mr. Stone asked the Board to reopen the Charter because there are some 
discrepancies in it.

Mr. Stone said 15 people must be present to transact district business.  Executive 
Session should be moved to the beginning of the meeting to give residents time to 
arrive.

Paul Clifford asked about firefighters being in the military in regards to H&H laws and 
regulations.

Comm. Perry asked about state statute overriding the union contract about volunteering
at another fire dept.

Acting Chief Provencher explained FLSA and his time tracking records.  Acting Chief 
Provencher invited members of the district to come to the station and to see and 
discuss these records. 



Page 9 of 10

6. Approval of Minutes from August 17 regular meeting and October 5 special 
meeting:

MOTION to approve August 17 regular meeting and October 5 special meeting 
minutes made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by Comm. Gaskell.  Discussion: none.  Roll 
Call- Motion passed 4-0 with Comm. Brouillette abstaining.

7. Old Business:

Comm. Reidy said she will contact Atty. Landolina again regarding an ethics committee.

8.  New Business:

The Commission discussed opening the Charter.  The Commission agreed to discuss 
the matter at the next regular meeting.  Comm. Reidy said she will follow up with Atty. 
Landolina about the Charter.

9. Public Communications:

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., recommended using an electronic method of time keeping.

Mike Stone, 1 Claremont Ave., said the Charter needs to be reopened to fix it.  I’m 
concerned about shift swaps.  The district could be held liable if an employee works too 
many hours and causes an accident.  At the end of the day it’s safety first.

Jeff Cross, 1116 Enfield St., said he was concerned about members swapping shifts 
with retired employees.

Acting Chief Provencher asked for clarification regarding fifteen people present to 
conduct district business.

Acting Chief Provencher said there was a directive to use another vehicle to respond to 
medical calls.  But due to injuries and vacations that directive has not gone into effect.  
Also the radio in Engine 21 is in need of replacement .

10. Discussion and Approval of Invoices/Bills:

Commissioners reviewed, discussed and approved checks for invoices/bills.



Page 10 of 10

11. Anticipated Executive Session: a) Personnel Issues, b) Pending Claims and 
Litigation CGS 7433c Heart and Hypertension Claims, c) Discussion of Pending 
Claims and Litigation: 

MOTION to enter into Executive Session made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by 
Comm. Perry. Discussion: none.  Roll Call- Motion passed 5-0.  All Commissioners 
present and Acting Chief Provencher entered into Executive Session at 8:27 pm.

12. Possible Action regarding Executive Session:

Returned from Executive Session at 9:17 pm.  No action taken.

13. Adjourn:

MOTION to adjourn made by Comm. Reidy, seconded by Comm. Crowley.  All in 
favor by ayes at 9:17 pm.


